Lori E. Lightfoot Department of Police - City of Chicago David O. Brown
Mayor 3510 S. Michigan Avenue - Chicago, Illinois 60653 Superintendent of Police

May 26, 2022

Andrea Kersten

Chief Administrator

Civilian Office of Police Accountability
1615 West Chicago Avenue, 4th Floor
Chicago, IL 60622

RE: Complaint Register Number: #2019-0001703
Superintendent’s concurrence with COPA’s findings and proposed penalties
PO Marquita Sanders, Star No. 17071
PO Courtney Armstrong, Star No. 14440

Dear Chief Administrator:

After careful review of the recommendations made by the Civilian Office of Police Accountability
(COPA) in this matter, as detailed below the Chicago Police Department (CPD) concurs COPA’s findings and
recommended disciplinary range. CPD has determined that each of these officers should be suspended for a
period of 180 days.

Sincere

avid O. Bfown
Superintendent of Police
Chicago Police Department
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